



Dual Admission Guide

2025-2026

Academic Calendar

Academic Calendars | University of Lethbridge (ulethbridge.ca)

Dual Admission Resources

Dual Admission | University of Lethbridge (ulethbridge.ca)

Co-operative Education

Co-operative Education | University of Lethbridge (ulethbridge.ca)

Medicine Hat College Advising

Academic Advising | MHC info@mhc.ab.ca 403-529-3819

University of Lethbridge Advising

Faculty of Arts and Science

<u>Academic Advising | University of Lethbridge (ulethbridge.ca)</u>
<u>artsci.advising@uleth.ca</u>

403-329-5106

Faculty of Fine Arts

Advising | University of Lethbridge (ulethbridge.ca)

finearts.advising@uleth.ca

403-329-2691

This guide is informational only and meant to provide a general overview for students and academic advisors in the dual admission process. Where there is inconsistency between this Guide and the University of Lethbridge Academic Calendar, the <u>Academic Calendar</u> will take precedence and will supersede anything written in the Dual Admission Guide.

Table of Contents

Dual Admission: Medicine Hat College – University of Lethbridge	3
Benefits3	
Eligible Degree Programs3	
Application for Dual Admission4	
General Admission to ULethbridge4	
Program Admission Requirements4	
Activation of Admission to ULethbridge	5
Admission Notes5	
Receiving Transfer Credit at ULethbridge	6
Time Limit6	
Year of Calendar6	
Transitioning to ULethbridge – Registration7	
Co-operative Education	
Degree Requirements	8
Faculty of Arts & Science8	
Faculty of Arts & Science and Faculty of Education9	
Faculty of Fine Arts	
Liberal Education List Requirement (Lib Ed Requirement)	11
Program Planning (B.A., B.Sc.)	14
Bachelor Arts Bachelor of Science	
Program Planning (B.A./B.Ed., B.Sc./B.Ed.)	17
Faculty of Education Pre-Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Education Pre-Bachelor of Science/Bachelor of Education	
Program Planning (B.F.A.)	19
Faculty of Fine Arts Bachelor of Fine Arts - New Media19	

Dual Admission: Medicine Hat College - University of Lethbridge

Dual admission is a specific transfer admission route for some degree programs between Medicine Hat College (MHC) and the University of Lethbridge (ULethbridge). Students are enrolled at Medicine Hat College for up to the first two years of their degree program (minimum of 15 credit hours) and complete the remainder of their degree program at ULethbridge.

Benefits

- ✓ Seamless pathway to begin your academic career at Medicine Hat College and finish with a degree or degrees from ULethbridge.
- ✓ Learn which courses will transfer for full credit right from the start.
- ✓ Access to academic advising at both institutions.
- ✓ Eligibility for scholarships at both institutions. ULethbridge scholarships are payable during the first term of registration at ULethbridge.
- ✓ Early access to Cooperative Education (Co-op) opportunities and access to Co-op coordinators to assist with successful career planning and job search.
- ✓ Continuing student status when applying for ULethbridge campus housing.

Dual Admission is open to those students who wish to transfer up to 20 courses (depending on the specific target program) from a Medicine Hat College diploma or degree program to one of the eligible ULethbridge degree programs. Students must complete a minimum of 15 credit hours (typically 5 courses) at MHC before transferring to ULethbridge as a dually admitted student. Students interested in ULethbridge programs not listed should contact an academic advisor for information about transferring to ULethbridge.

Eligible Degree Programs

- ✓ Bachelor of Arts (Kinesiology)
- ✓ Bachelor of Science (Kinesiology)
- ✓ Bachelor of Science (Environmental Science)
- ✓ Bachelor of Science (Biological Sciences)
- ✓ Pre-Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Education (Kinesiology)
- ✓ Pre-Bachelor of Science/Bachelor of Education (Kinesiology)
- ✓ Bachelor of Fine Arts New Media

Application for Dual Admission

Eligibility for admission to ULethbridge may be met through high school courses, courses taken at the Medicine Hat College, or courses completed at another institution. Applicants must submit the Dual Admission Application form to the Registrar's Office at Medicine Hat College by August 15th (at least one year before intending to start at ULethbridge). Medicine Hat College will send copies of official high school transcripts on file at the time of application to ULethbridge on behalf of eligible applicants.

For Admission to Term Starting	Deadline to Apply for Dual Admission	Deadline to Activate Enrolment to provide access to Early Registration	Deadline to Activate Enrolment for access to General Registration
September (Fall)	Aug 15 of the year prior to attending ULethbridge	Jan. 15 in the winter prior to attending for Registration which starts Mar. 15	Refer to Admissions and Document Deadlines uleth.ca/ross/admissions/undergrad/deadlines
January (Winter)	December 15 of the year (13 months) prior to attending ULethbridge	Oct. 1 in the term prior to attending for Registration which starts Nov. 1	Refer to Admissions and Document Deadlines uleth.ca/ross/admissions/undergrad/deadlines

Some programs only accept students for enrolment in the fall term starting in September. Individuals may register in courses as Open Studies students prior to being admitted into a program.

General Admission to ULethbridge

All direct-from-high school students (or those individuals who are eligible to use the High School Admissions route) who meet the Dual Admission Medicine Hat College / ULethbridge admission requirements and are enrolled at the Medicine Hat College can apply for ULethbridge general admission.

Individuals who have not met ULethbridge general admission requirements may take courses at the Medicine Hat College prior to applying to ULethbridge to prepare for admission eligibility. Students must contact an academic advisor at the Medicine Hat College regarding taking courses outside of the Medicine Hat College or ULethbridge while dually admitted and may be referred to a ULethbridge academic advising office.

Students who have transferred to the Medicine Hat College may also qualify for the Dual Admission opportunity and should meet with an <u>academic advisor</u>.

Program Admission Requirements

Students will be required to meet any additional ULethbridge program admission requirements for their specific program and major when they "activate" their enrolment at ULethbridge, including competitive program admission policies and procedures.

Activation of Admission to ULethbridge

To be eligible to transition to ULethbridge, students must complete a minimum of 5 transferable courses (15 credit hours) at Medicine Hat College with a GPA of at least a C grade at Medicine Hat College (2.0 on the ULethbridge 4.0 scale). To qualify for general admission, applicants presenting fewer than six transferable credit courses must also meet the <u>High School Admission Route</u> requirements.

Applicants with six or more completed transferrable credit courses are admitted as post-secondary applicants and must present an admission grade point average (GPA) of at least 2.0 (on the ULethbridge 4.0 scale).

Students activating their attendance to ULethbridge must meet ULethbridge general admission requirements at the time of application:

Transferable Courses	Admission GPA (4.00 Scale) ¹	High School Average ²
Fewer than 6 courses	2.0	65%
6 or more courses	2.0	N/A

¹ The Admission GPA is calculated on all completed transferable courses.

Admission Notes

- Some majors have additional admission requirements. See Step 2: Meet Additional Admission Requirements | University of Lethbridge (ulethbridge.ca) for details.
- Dual Admission does not guarantee admission to the Faculty of Education. Dual Admission students begin their studies at ULethbridge in the Faculty of Arts and Science or the Faculty of Fine Arts and take additional courses at ULethbridge to meet admission requirements for the Faculty of Education's competitive teacher preparation program. Contact an academic advisor for information and advice.
- ULethbridge residency requirements limit students to a maximum of 15 transferable courses into the Pre-B.A./B.Ed., Pre-B.Sc./B.Ed., and Pre-BFA-Art/B.Ed. programs. Other specific requirements also apply. Contact an academic advisor for information and advice.
- ULethbridge residency requirements limit students to a maximum of 20 transferable courses into non-Education programs. Other specific requirements also apply. Contact an academic advisor for information and advice.
- Activation is initiated by the applicant through the completion of an Application to ULethbridge
 through <u>Apply Alberta</u> (There is a \$140 application fee for domestic students and a \$150 application
 fee for international students.) and submitting updated transcripts for high school, the Partner
 Institution and all other post-secondary institutions.

² The high school average is calculated using the most advantageous combination of eligible courses. See <u>High School Admission Route | University of Lethbridge (ulethbridge.ca)</u> for eligible courses.

 As per Admission processes, eligible applicants will be provided with an Offer of Admission as a Dual Admission – (activation) student. The applicant confirms the offer by submitting a copy of the Confirmation of Acceptance and paying the tuition deposit (\$300 for domestic students and \$5000 for international students) to ULethbridge. Non-qualified applicants will receive appropriate communication regarding their options.

Students may activate their dual admission after the specified date but could lose the advantage of eligibility for scholarships and access to housing. Students planning to begin Co-operative Education in the Summer term should activate by October 15 to begin the Co-op application and job search process. Students planning to apply for Housing must apply to ULethbridge and for Housing by January 15th to be considered in the first round of approvals. Applying after January 15th can decrease your chances of being approved for on-campus housing. For more information visit: Housing Services | University of Lethbridge (ulethbridge.ca).

Receiving Transfer Credit at ULethbridge

Transfer credit will be awarded for all successfully completed courses, on a course-by-course basis where an agreement exists between the Medicine Hat College and ULethbridge. Final transcripts from the Medicine Hat College and all other post-secondary institutions are required by ULethbridge prior to attending to ensure all relevant transfer credit is awarded.

- Only Medicine Hat College courses are used to meet the minimum credit requirements (15 credit hours) for Dual Admission.
- Students must contact an academic advisor at the Partner Institution regarding taking courses outside of the Partner Institution or ULethbridge while dually enrolled and may be referred to a ULethbridge academic advisor.
- Medicine Hat College students may transfer a **maximum** of 20 courses (60.0 credit hours) toward a 40-course program or a **maximum** of 15 courses (45.0 credit hours; Arts and Science and Fine Arts disciplines only) toward the 50-course combined degrees program.

Time Limit

Students must transition to ULethbridge within three years of being dually admitted.

Year of Calendar

A student admitted to a program offered by ULethbridge is governed by program requirements of the University Calendar in effect at the time of dual admission and by the current Calendar in all other respects. Students may contact a Student Program Advisor in the Faculty of Arts and Science or Faculty of Fine Arts if they wish to follow another Calendar year.

Transitioning to ULethbridge – Registration

Dually admitted students who have activated their enrolment by accepting their offer and paying the tuition deposit will have access to registration. The number of successfully completed ULethbridge credits and transfer credits awarded are used to determine registration dates. In progress courses at the Medicine Hat College, where transfer credit has not yet been awarded, cannot be included for the purposes of registration.

Successfully completed ULethbridge and transfer courses are also used to meet prerequisite requirements in next-level courses. A student who has activated their enrolment at ULethbridge but is not yet attending ULethbridge, may contact the appropriate ULethbridge academic advising office to discuss having the prerequisite waived if they are currently enrolled in Medicine Hat College courses (which have not yet been assessed for transfer credit at ULethbridge) that may meet prerequisite requirements.

Co-operative Education

Co-operative education opportunities are available. Students interested in the Co-operative Education/Internship program should contact the Coordinator of Co-operative Education at Career Bridge at ULethbridge (AH151 | phone: 403-329-2000 | email: career.bridge@uleth.ca) for further information.

- Students should begin working with the Co-op office at least six months in advance of their intended co-op term.
- If an applicant chooses to participate in Co-op prior to activating enrolment, then they will enrol as Open Studies students at ULethbridge.

Degree Requirements Faculty of Arts & Science

Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Science

- 1. A minimum of 40 courses (120.0 credit hours) with a GPA of at least 2.00.
- 2. Degree: A minimum of 20 courses (60.0 credit hours) must be completed at ULethbridge, including at least at least 10 courses (30.0 credit hours) from disciplines offered by the Faculty of Arts and Science, Faculty of Fine Arts, or School of Liberal Education at the 3000/4000 level.
- 3. Major: At least half of the courses required in the major must be completed at ULethbridge. *Note: For the BASc. at least half of each major must be completed at ULethbridge.*
- 4. Completion of the Liberal Education List Requirement. See the ULethbridge Academic Calendar, School of Liberal Education for complete information.
- 5. A maximum of 12 courses (36.0 credit hours) may be completed at the 1000 level (or lower) for credit towards the degree, excluding Activity courses (labelled PHAC and MUSE) and courses numbered in the range of 0520 to 0530.
- 6. A minimum of 15 courses (45.0 credit hours) from disciplines offered by the Faculty of Arts and Science, the Faculty of Fine Arts, or the School of Liberal Education at the 3000/4000 level, excluding Activity courses (labelled PHAC and MUSE).
- 7. A maximum of five Independent Study courses (15.0 credit hours) may be completed for credit towards the degree.
- 8. A maximum of five Disciplinary Credit Applied Studies courses (15.0 credit hours) may be completed for credit towards the degree. Students may, in addition, complete Applied Studies 2000, 2001, 2010, and 2011.
- 9. A maximum of 24 courses (72.0 credit hours) may be completed from any one discipline for credit towards the degree. Disciplines are identified by a specific course label (e.g. KNES, ASTR, and HIST are separate disciplines).
- 10. A maximum of 6.0 credit hours in Activity courses (i.e. courses labelled PHAC and MUSE) may be completed for credit towards the degree, except for Kinesiology majors (not more than 15.0 credit hours) and Music majors (not more than 12.0 credit hours).
- 11. A maximum of six courses (18.0 credit hours) from disciplines offered outside the Faculty of Arts and Science, Faculty of Fine Arts, or School of Liberal Education may be completed for credit towards the degree (i.e. labelled ACCT, ADCS, AGEM, CRED, EDUC, FINC, GLBU, HLSC, HRLR, IGBM, INHL, MGT, MKTG, NURS, PUBH, and TREC). Courses cross-listed between the Faculty of Arts and Science and another Faculty or School do not count towards this limit.

For more detailed information visit the academic calendar: <u>Undergraduate Calendar (2025/2026) (ulethbridge.ca)</u>

Faculty of Arts & Science and Faculty of Education

Pre-Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Education Pre-Bachelor of Science/Bachelor of Education

Arts and Science Degree Requirements

- 1. A minimum of 30 courses (90.0 credit hours) from disciplines offered by the Faculty of Arts and Science, the Faculty of Fine Arts, or the School of Liberal Education with a GPA of at least 2.00.
- 2. Degree: A minimum of 15 courses (45.0 credit hours) offered by the Faculty of Arts and Science, the Faculty of Fine Arts, or the School of Liberal Education must be completed at ULethbridge.
- 3. Major: At least half of the courses required in the major must be completed at ULethbridge.
- 4. Completion of the Liberal Education List Requirement. See the ULethbridge Academic Calendar, School of Liberal Education for complete information.
- 5. A minimum of 10 courses (30.0 credit hours) completed at the 1000 level (or lower) for credit towards the degree, excluding Activity courses (labelled PHAC and MUSE) and courses numbered in the range of 0520 to 0530.
- 6. A minimum of 10 courses (30.0 credit hours) from disciplines offered by the Faculty of Arts and Science, the Faculty of Fine Arts, or the School of Liberal Education at the 3000/4000 level, excluding Activity courses (labelled PHAC and MUSE).
- 7. A maximum of three Independent Study courses (9.0 credit hours) may be completed for credit toward the degree.
- 8. A maximum of three Disciplinary Credit Applied Studies courses (9.0 credit hours) may be completed for credit towards the degree. Students may, in addition, complete Applied Studies 2000, 2001, 2010, and 2011.
- 9. A maximum of 17 courses (51.0 credit hours) may be completed from any one discipline. Disciplines are identified by a specific course label (e.g. KNES, ASTR, and HIST are separate disciplines).
- 10. A maximum of 6.0 credit hours in Activity courses (i.e. courses labelled PHAC and MUSE) may be completed for credit towards the degree, except for Kinesiology majors (not more than 15.0 credit hours) and Music majors (not more than 12.0 credit hours).

Education Degree Requirements

- 1. Application and admission to the Faculty of Education. Please note that the program is competitive (ranked according to Admission GPA) with limited seats available annually.
- 2. Residence requirement: At least 15 courses (45 credit hours) in Education must be completed at ULethbridge.
- 3. Completion of the equivalent of 20 Education courses including:
 - Education 2500
 - *Professional Semesters I, II, and III
 - One Education Foundation course
 - Three Education electives

*Students entering the Faculty of Education should note that practicum placements include locations outside of Lethbridge. Students must be prepared to travel. Some locations require relocation Monday to Friday. While not an admission requirement to the Faculty of Education, school jurisdictions and schools require a criminal record check (or equivalent) from student teachers prior to practicum. The student is responsible for the cost of obtaining such documentation.

- 4. Maintenance of a program GPA of 2.50 in Education courses.
- 5. Completion of the appropriate Education major as defined by the program, and a cumulative GPA of 2.50 in the courses comprising the major.

For more detailed information visit the academic calendar: <u>Undergraduate Calendar (2025/2026) (ulethbridge.ca)</u>

Faculty of Fine Arts

BFA - New Media

- 1. Completion of at least 40 courses (120.0 credit hours) with a GPA of at least 2.00.
- 2. Cumulative GPA of at least 2.50 in New Media.
- 3. Residence Requirement: At least 20 courses (60.0 credit hours) must be completed at ULethbridge, including at least 12 offered by the Department of New Media of which at least 7 courses (21.0 credit hours) must at the 3000/4000 level.
- 4. Completion of the Liberal Education List Requirement. See the ULethbridge Academic Calendar, School of Liberal Education for complete information.
- 5. Not more than 10 courses (30.0 credit hours) may be completed at the 1000 level for credit towards the degree.
- 6. Completion of at least 13 courses (39.0 credit hours) at the 3000/4000 level from New Media, Cinema, Art, Art History, Drama, Fine Arts, Museum Studies, or Music.
- 7. Not more than five Independent Study courses (15.0 credit hours) may be completed for credit towards the degree.
- 8. Not more than five courses in Disciplinary Credit Applied Studies, and/or Museum Studies Internship courses (15.0 credit hours.)

For more detailed information visit the academic calendar: <u>Undergraduate Calendar (2025/2026) (ulethbridge.ca)</u>

Liberal Education List Requirement (Lib Ed Requirement)

The Liberal Education List Requirement (Lib Ed Requirement) is a 12-course requirement (36.0 credit hours) for all ULethbridge undergraduate students. It is based on the liberal education philosophy of the University and is designed to ensure that students acquire breadth of knowledge encompassing a wide range of disciplines. The Lib Ed Requirement must be completed by the time of graduation. To meet the Lib Ed Requirement, you must complete four courses (12.0 credit hours) from each of the following three groups that will also meet degree requirements.

See the appropriate faculty/school sections in ULethbridge Calendar and Course Catalogue for a listing of the disciplines that pertain to each faculty/school and program. Courses required for the major and/or minor may be used to satisfy the Lib Ed Requirement. If a MHC course is being used to meet the Lib Ed Requirement, it must transfer appropriately as indicated below.

Note: Lib Ed Requirement courses transferring as ACCT, ADCS, AGEM, EDUC, FINC, GLBU, HLSC, HRLR, IGBM, INHL, MGT, MKTG, NURS, PUBH, or TREC may not count towards the degree requirements for **Combined Degrees programs with Education** unless the course is cross-listed with a course offered by the Faculty of Arts and Science. The most up-to-date information can be found at the ULeth Transfer Credit Equivalencies Database.

Fine Arts and Humanities Courses

Anthropology 213 (ULethbridge: INDG 2xxx)

Art and Design – all transferable courses

Art Drawing – all transferable courses

Art Electronics – all transferable courses

Art Fine Arts - all transferable courses

Art Fundamentals - all transferable

Art History - all transferable courses

Art Photography - all transferable courses

Communications 250 (ULethbridge: DRAM 2350)

Drama – all transferable courses

English – all transferable courses (except English 125 (ULethbridge: MGT 2xxx))

Film – all transferable courses

French – all transferable courses

General Education 220 (ULethbridge: HUM 1xxx)

General Education 221 (ULethbridge: FA 1xxx)

History – all transferable courses

Kinesiology 264 (ULethbridge: KNES 3400)

Linguistics – all transferable courses

Music History and Literature – all transferable courses

Philosophy - all transferable courses (except those on the Science list)

Political Science 311 (ULethbridge: POLI 3xxx)

Religious Studies – all transferable courses

Spanish - all transferable courses

Social Science Courses

Accounting 111/113 (ULethbridge: ACCT 2100)

Accounting 321 (ULethbridge: ACCT 2100)

Anthropology – all transferable courses (except those on Fine Arts, Humanities and Science lists)

Archaeology – all transferable courses (except those on the Science list)

Economics – all transferable courses

Geography – all transferable courses (except those on the Science list)

General Education 230 (ULethbridge: SSCI 1xxx) General Education 234 (ULethbridge: SSCI 1xxx)

Gender Studies – all transferable courses

Kinesiology – all courses that transfer as KNES (except those on Fine Arts, Humanities and Science lists)

Management 161 (ULethbridge: MGT 1500) Management 243 (ULethbridge: HRLR 3050) Management 263 (ULethbridge: HRLR 2030) Management 330 (ULethbridge: GLBU 3650)

Political Science – all transferable courses (except those on the Fine Arts and Humanities list)

Psychology – all transferable courses (except those on the Science list)

Social Work 102 (ULethbridge: SOCI 1xxx) Sociology – all transferable courses

Science Courses

Anthropology 201 (ULethbridge: ARKY 1xxx)

Archaeology 201 (ULethbridge: ARKY 1000)

Archaeology 306 (ULethbridge: ARKY 2xxx)

Archaeology 307 (ULethbridge: ARKY 2xxx)

Astronomy – all transferable courses

Biochemistry – all transferable courses

Biology - all transferable courses

Botany - all transferable courses

Chemistry - all transferable courses

Cellular Molecular Microbiology 343 (ULethbridge: BIOL 3400)

Computer Science – all transferable courses

Computer Technology – all transferable courses

Environmental Reclamation - all transferable courses

Environmental Science - all transferable courses

Geography 201 (ULethbridge: GEOG 1000) Geography 321 (ULethbridge: ENVS 2000) Geography 334 (ULethbridge: GEOG 2xxx) Geography 338 (ULethbridge: GEOG 2xxx)

General Education 210 (ULethbridge: SCIE 1xxx)

Infection and Immunity – all transferable courses

Kinesiology 212 (ULethbridge: KNES 2200)

Kinesiology 220 (ULethbridge: KNES 3350)

Kinesiology 255 (ULethbridge: KNES 2650)

Kinesiology 261 (ULethbridge: KNES 2600)

Kinesiology 265 (ULethbridge: KNES 2xxx)

Kinesiology 290 (ULethbridge: KNES 3630)

Kinesiology 373 (ULethbridge: KNES 3610)

Mathematics - all transferable courses

Management 193 (ULethbridge: CPSC 1000)

Management 284 (ULethbridge: STAT 1770)

Management 285 (ULethbridge: ECON 2900)

Nutrition - all transferable courses

Philosophy 275 (ULethbridge: LOGI 1000)

Philosophy 279 (ULethbridge: LOGI 1000)

Physiology – all transferable courses

Physics – all transferable courses

Psychology 200 (ULethbridge: PSYC 1010)

Psychology 330/365 (ULethbridge: PSYC 2330/2xxx)

Psychology 330 (ULethbridge: PSYC 2xxx)

Psychology 365 (ULethbridge: PSYC 2xxx

Psychology 368 (ULethbridge: PSYC 3360)

Pure Mathematics – all transferable courses

Soil Science – all transferable courses

Statistics - all transferable courses

Zoology - all transferable courses

Notes

Archaeology 1000 is normally designated as a science course but may be designated as Social Science. Please refer to the School of Liberal Education in the 2025/2026 ULethbridge Calendar and Course Catalogue for complete information.

Only four courses (12.0 credit hours) in total may be counted from any one discipline toward the Liberal Education List Requirement. Disciplines are identified by separate course subject codes at ULethbridge. Only four courses (12.0 credit hours) in total from the Faculty of Education (EDUC), Faculty of Health Sciences (ADCS, HLSC, INHL, NURS, PUBH, and TREC), and the Dhillon School of Business (ACCT, AGEM, FINC, GLBU, HRLR, MGT, and MKTG) may be counted towards the Liberal Education List Requirement. Please refer to the 2025/2026 ULethbridge Calendar and Course Catalogue for complete information regarding this requirement.

Courses that transfer as unspecified Arts and Science courses may be designated as belonging to one of the three lists, based on the content of the course

Program Planning (B.A., B.Sc.)

Bachelor Arts Bachelor of Science

Please note that program guides below do not represent a comprehensive list of all possible programs that students can take at the University of Lethbridge. Refer to the ULeth Academic Advising units for more information.

Recommended Sequence Plan

A Sequencing Plan provides a recommended sequence of courses for your degree. This is just one example of how you could complete courses which transfer to ULethbridge. If you wish to follow a different sequence, please contact Academic Advising Services at MHC before registration.

Lib Ed Requirement Course

A course that could count toward the Liberal Education List Requirement. You may use courses in your major towards this 12-course requirement. See the 2025/2026 ULethbridge Undergraduate Calendar and Course Catalogue, Academic Regulations for complete information.

Elective

A course that you may choose freely from all those available and applicable to your program. You may use courses inside or outside your major but be aware of the residence requirement for the major.

Biological Sciences (B.Sc.)

The Biological Sciences delve into the world of living organisms - from microbes, to human beings, to entire ecosystems - on, under and above the earth. Exploring the nature of life leads biologists out into the world to study how organisms interact with their environment, how they function, and how they evolved. The curriculum provides basic studies in molecular and cellular biology, organismal biology, and ecology and evolutionary biology during a student's first two years, with subsequent opportunities for specialization. Advanced courses also offer opportunities for independent laboratory or field research projects in the three areas. The program provides background for a diverse range of careers in the life sciences and a gateway to professional programs such as medicine and veterinary medicine. Please refer to the program website (www.uleth.ca/artsci/biological-sciences) for more information.

Year 1	ULeth Equivalent	Year 2	ULeth Equivalent
BIOL 231	BIOL 1010	BIOL 331	BIOL 2300
BIOL 233	BIOL 1020	BCEM 393	BCHM 2000
CHEM 201	CHEM 1000	BIOL 311	BIOL 2000
CHEM 203	CHEM 2000	BIOL 313	BIOL 2200
MATH 203 or 221	MATH 1560 or 1410	CHEM 350	CHEM 2500

ENGL elective	ENGL elective	1 Lib. Ed. course (Fine Arts	1 Lib. Ed. course (Fine Arts
2 Lib. Ed. courses (Fine Arts	2 Lib. Ed. courses (Fine Arts	and Humanities)	and Humanities)
and Humanities)	and Humanities)	2 Lib. Ed. courses (Social	2 Lib. Ed. courses (Social
2 Lib. Ed. courses (Social	2 Lib. Ed. courses (Social	Science)	Science)
Science)	Science)	2 Electives	2 Electives

Environmental Science (B.Sc.)

Environmental Science focuses on understanding the Earth's natural systems and how we, as humans, interact with them. Environmental scientists study the impact of these interactions on the biosphere, hydrosphere, lithosphere and atmosphere using an interdisciplinary approach. They provide us with the information we need to address some of the most pressing issues facing humanity today - like climate change. The Environmental Science program will provide students with the natural and physical science background needed to understand a multitude of environmental systems, as well as the broad perspective required to appreciate the role of humanity in global environmental change. Please refer to the program website (www.uleth.ca/artsci/environmental-science) for more information.

Year 1	ULeth Equivalent	Year 2	ULeth Equivalent
BIOL 231	BIOL 1010	BIOL 311	BIOL 2000
BIOL 233	BIOL 1020	BIOL 313	BIOL 2200
CHEM 201	CHEM 1000	CHEM 350	CHEM 2500
CHEM 203	CHEM 2000	GEOG 321	ENVS 2000
GEOG 201	GEOG 1000	2 Lib. Ed. courses (Fine	2 Lib. Ed. courses (Fine Arts
MATH 203	MATH 1560	Arts and Humanities)	and Humanities)
2 Lib. Ed. courses (Fine Arts and Humanities)	2 Lib. Ed. courses (Fine Arts and Humanities)	2 Lib. Ed. courses (Social Science)	2 Lib. Ed. courses (Social Science)
2 Lib. Ed. course (Social Science)	2 Lib. Ed. course (Social Science)		

Kinesiology (B.A.)

Kinesiology is the study of human movement from a multidisciplinary perspective. Students who enrol in the Kinesiology major for the B.A. will take a broad range of theoretical courses in the social science and humanities dimensions of the discipline. Students are also required to complete physical activity courses as part of their program. The Kinesiology major for the B.A. offers students the opportunity to investigate those psychological, social, cultural, economic and political influences that shape and limit opportunities for activity across the lifespan as well as to study the tremendous potential of sport and leisure activities to bring pleasure and meaning to individuals and community. Please refer to the program website (www.uleth.ca/artsci/kinesiology) for more information.

Year 1	ULeth Equivalent	Year 2
KNES 204	KNES 2150	Students are advised to
KNES 206	KNES 2140	transfer to ULethbridge after Year 1
KNES 212	KNES 2200	
KNES 247	KNES 1000	
KNES 250	KNES 2160	
2 Lib. Ed. courses (Science)	2 Lib. Ed. courses (Science)	
2 Lib. Ed. courses (Fine Arts and	2 Lib. Ed. courses (Fine Arts and Humanities)	
Humanities)	1 Lib. Ed. course (Social Science)	
1 Lib. Ed. course (Social Science)		

Kinesiology (B.Sc.)

Kinesiology is the study of human movement from a multidisciplinary perspective. Students who enrol in the Kinesiology major for the B.Sc. will take a broad range of theoretical courses in the science dimensions of the discipline. Students are also required to complete physical activity courses as part of their program. The Kinesiology major for the B.Sc. offers students the opportunity to investigate the anatomical, biomechanical, neurological and physiological characteristics that underlie human movement across the spectrum from basic tasks such as reaching and walking to elite sport performance. Please refer to the program website (www.uleth.ca/artsci/kinesiology) for more information.

Year 1	ULeth Equivalent	Year 2
KNES 212	KNES 2200	Students are advised to
KNES 247	KNES 1000	transfer to ULethbridge after Year 1
KNES 255	KNES 2650	
Two of: KNES 204, 206, 250	Two of: KNES 2150, 2140, 2160	
KNES 261	KNES 2600	
2 Lib. Ed. courses (Social Science)	2 Lib. Ed. courses (Social Science)	
3 Lib. Ed. courses (Fine Arts and Humanities)	3 Lib. Ed. courses (Fine Arts and Humanities)	

Program Planning (B.A./B.Ed., B.Sc./B.Ed.)

Faculty of Education Pre-Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Education Pre-Bachelor of Science/Bachelor of Education

Please note that program guides below do not represent a comprehensive list of all possible programs that students can take at the University of Lethbridge. Refer to the ULeth Academic Advising units for more information.

Students beginning their studies at Medicine Hat College may transfer a maximum of 15 Arts and Science courses to ULethbridge, including up to half the major requirements. Students completing an Associate Degree or Arts and Science Diploma may not transfer the entire 20 courses required for their programs. As a result, for the students interested in completing the Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Education (B.A./B.Ed.) or the Bachelor of Science/Bachelor of Education (B.Sc./B.Ed.), the recommended sequences are simply a list of courses and are not linked into the requirements for the Associate Degrees. Please consult with an advisor at Medicine Hat College to determine requirements for the Associate Degree or Arts and Science Diploma.

Students interested in this transfer route will apply to ULethbridge for the Pre-B.A./B.Ed. or Pre-B.Sc./B.Ed. program, and will need to complete the remaining admission requirements to the Faculty of Education (including EDUC 2500) when they arrive on ULethbridge campus.

Recommended Sequence Plan

A Sequencing Plan provides a recommended sequence of courses for your degree. This is just one example of how you could complete courses which transfer to ULethbridge. If you wish to follow a different sequence, please contact Academic Advising Services at MHC before registration.

Lib Ed Requirement Course

A course that could count toward the Liberal Education List Requirement. You may use courses in your major towards this 12-course requirement. See the 2025/2026 ULethbridge Undergraduate Calendar and Course Catalogue, Academic Regulations for complete information.

Lib Ed Requirement courses transferring as ACCT, ADCS, AGEM, EDUC, GLBU, FINC, HLSC, HRLR, IGBM, INHL, MGT, MKTG, NURS, PUBH, or TREC may not count towards the degree requirements for **Combined Degrees programs with Education** unless the course is cross-listed with a course offered by the Faculty of Arts and Science.

Elective

A course that you may choose freely from all those available and applicable to your program. You may use courses inside or outside your major, but be aware of the residence requirement for the major.

Kinesiology/Physical Education (B.A./B.Ed.)

Year 1	ULeth Equivalent	Year 2
KNES 204	KNES 2150	Students are advised to
KNES 206	KNES 2140	transfer to ULethbridge after Year 1
KNES 212	KNES 2200	
KNES 247	KNES 1000	
KNES 250	KNES 2160	
2 Lib. Ed. courses (Science)	2 Lib. Ed. courses (Science)	
2 Lib. Ed. courses (Fine Arts and	2 Lib. Ed. courses (Fine Arts and Humanities)	
Humanities)	1 Lib. Ed. course (Social Science)	
1 Lib. Ed. course (Social Science)		

Kinesiology/Physical Education (B.Sc./B.Ed.)

0, ,		
Year 1	ULeth Equivalent	Year 2
KNES 212	KNES 2200	Students are advised to
KNES 247	KNES 1000	transfer to ULethbridge after Year 1
KNES 250	KNES 2160	
KNES 255	KNES 2650	
KNES 261	KNES 2600	
2 Lib. Ed. courses (Social Science)	2 Lib. Ed. courses (Social Science)	
3 Lib. Ed. courses (Fine Arts and Humanities)	3 Lib. Ed. courses (Fine Arts and Humanities)	

Program Planning (B.F.A.)

Faculty of Fine Arts Bachelor of Fine Arts - New Media

Students beginning their studies at Medicine Hat College may transfer a **maximum of 20 courses** to ULethbridge. Dual admission to the Bachelor of Fine Arts - New Media is primarily intended for students enrolled in and/or completing the Bachelor of Applied Arts (Art and Design) program at Medicine Hat College. Students interested in the BFA - New Media who are completing an Associate Degree or Arts and Science diploma should consult with an advisor at Medicine Hat College.

Program Mapping, Transfer Credit and Proposed ULeth Course Schedule

Below is a table intended to illustrate how courses in the Bachelor of Applied Arts (Art and Design) map to the BFA - New Media. This is followed by a table showing how Art and Design courses transfer the University of Lethbridge. A maximum of 20 transfer courses will be permitted to count in the BFA - New Media. A Sequencing Plan provides a recommended sequence of courses for your degree. This is just one example of how you could complete the BFA - New Media in 20 courses over two years.

	ULeth: BFA - New Media		MHC: BAA (Art and Design)
	Pre-Requisite/Co-Requisite	UofL Requirement	MHC Equivalent/UofL Sequencing
1		ART 2033	ARFN 233
2	CR: NMED 1000	NMED 2005	ARDE 331
3		NMED 1xxx	AREL 329
2,3,5	CR: NMED 1000	NMED 1000	ARDE 331
	PR: NMED 1000	NMED 2005	AREL 329
		NMED 2030	AREL 365
4	PR: NMED 1000 & 2005	NMED 2010	ARDE 396
5	PR: NMED 1000	NMED 2030	AREL 365
6		NMED 2150	Taken at ULeth.
7	PR: ART 2033 & NMED 2030	NMED 3030	
8	PR: NMED 1000 & 30.0 CREDIT HOURS	NMED 3150	
9	PR: NMED 2010	NMED 3380	
10	PR: NMED 2030	NMED 3420	
11	PR: NMED 2005	NMED 3520	
12	PR: NMED 3030, 3380, & 3520	NMED 3680	AREL 338
13	PR: 75.0 CREDIT HOURS	NMED 3900	Taken at ULeth.
14	One Of:		
	PR: NMED 2010	NMED 3040	Taken at ULeth.
	PR: NMED 2030 or MUSI 2550	NMED 3230	
	PR: NMED 3030	NMED 3310	
	PR: NMED 2005 or 45.0 CREDIT HOURS	NMED 3640	
	PR: 60.0 CREDIT HOURS	NMED 3700	
	PR: NMED 2030	NMED 3810	
	PR: NMED 3380 & 3520	NMED 3820	
	PR: NMED 3420	NMED 4420/CINE 4420	
	PR: NMED 3520	NMED 4520	
	PR: NMED 3380 and NMED 3520	NMED 4720	
	PR: NMED 3420	NMED 4820/CINE 4820	

	PR: NMED 3030	NMED 4830	
	One of:	TAIVILD TOSO	
_	PR: 60.0 CREDIT HOURS	NMED 3250	Taken at UI eth.
_	PR: 60.0 CREDIT HOURS	NMED 3300	ranerrat ozetri.
	PR: 45.0 CREDIT HOURS	NMED 3550/CINE 3550	-
_	PR: 45.0 CREDIT HOURS	NMED 3550/CINE 3550	-
	PR: 60.0 CREDIT HOURS	NMED 3360	-
	One of:	INIVIED 3030	
10	One or.	ARHI 1001	ARHI 201
		ARHI 1002	ARHI 203
17		NMED Elective at	ANTII 203
'		3000/4000 level	
18-22	Either:	3000/1000/1000	
	PR: NMED 3900 AND Completion of all	NMED 4651	ARDE 495
	course requirements for the B.F.A New	NMED 4661	711.52 .33
	Media AND A cumulative GPA of 2.00 or	111125 1001	
	higher AND a cumulative GPA of 2.50 or		
	higher on all New Media courses		
	OR		
	One Of:		
	PR: 90.0 CREDIT HOURS in the B.F.A New	NMED 4690	
	Media program		
	PR: 90.0 CREDIT HOURS AND A cumulative	NMED 4995	
	GPA of 3.30 or higher AND Completion of		
	12 core New Media courses AND A		
	cumulative GPA of 3.30 or higher in all New		
	Media courses AND Application to the		
_	Department of New Media		
	AND:	NIMED Electives at the	Talian at III atla
		NMED Elective at the 3000/4000 level	Taken at ULeth.
		NMED Elective at the	-
		3000/4000 level	
		NMED Elective at the	-
		3000/4000 level	
23-27		Five additional courses	NMED @ ULeth
25 2.		from the Faculty of Fine	NMED @ ULeth
		Arts including at least	ARDE 213 (U of L: NMED 2xxx)
		two courses at the	ARDR 243 (U of L: ART 3010)
		3000/4000 level	ARHI 300 (U of L: ARHI 3001)
28-32		Five electives (15.0	ENGL 2xx or Art Studio Elective
		credit hours) from any	ARDE 333 (U of L: NMED 3xxx)
		Faculty or School	ARDR 24 (U of L: ART 2010)
			ARHI 309 (U of L: ARHI 2XXX)
			Taken at ULeth.
33-36		Four Social Science	Potential SSCI Liberal Education Course
		Electives:	
		Four Science Electives:	Taken at ULeth.
37-40		Tour Science Liectives.	Takerrat Ocean.
37-40		Tour science Liectives.	rakerrat death.
37-40		Tour Science Liectives.	ruich at OLCU.

Transfer Evaluation

(Note: Students can count a maximum of 20 transfer courses (60.0 credit hours) toward the BFA - New Media)

ULeth	MHC
Art 2033 – Spatial Practice I	ARFN 233 – 3D Fundamentals I
New Media 2005 – Design Fundamentals for New Media	ARDE 331 – Graphic Design I
New Media 1000 – Introduction to New Media	ARDE 331 – Graphic Design I
New Media 2005 – Design Fundamentals for New Media	AREL 329 – Web Design (Fundamentals)
New Media 2030 – Video Fundamentals	AREL 365 - Video I
New Media 1xxx	AREL 329 – Web Design (Fundamentals)
New Media 2010 – Visual Communications for New Media	ARDE 396 – Applied Art and Design I
New Media 2030 – Video Fundamentals	AREL 365 - Video I
New Media 3680 – Interaction Design	AREL 338 – Motion Design I
One of: Art History 1001 – World Art before 1400 Art History 1002 – World Art since 1400	ARHI 201 – World Art Before 1300 CE ARHI 203 – World Art Since 1300 CE
New Media 4651 – Internship New Media 4661 – Internship Project	ARDE 495 – Applied Art and Design – Work Term II
<u>Three</u> of Five additional courses from the Faculty of Fine Arts including at least two courses at the 3000/4000 level	ARDE 213 – Typography I (U of L: NMED 2xxx)
	ARDR 243 – Drawing II (U of L: ART 3010)
	ARHI 300 – Methods in Art History (U of L: ARHI 3001)
<u>Four</u> of Five electives from any Faculty or School	ENGL 2xx or Art Studio Elective
	ARDE 333 – Graphic Design II (U of L: NMED 3xxx)
	ARDR 241 – Drawing I (U of L: ART 2010)
	ARHI 309 – Design History (U of L: ARHI 2XXX)
One of Four Social Science Electives:	Social Science xxx

Proposed ULeth Course Schedule

Year 3, Fall	Year 3, Winter
New Media 2150 – Memes, Influencers, and Digital Convergence	New Media 3150 – Seminar in New Media Studies New Media 3420 – Narrative for New Media
New Media 3030 – 3-D Computer Modelling and Animation	New Media List I
New Media 3380 – Programming for Artists	Liberal Education List Course
New Media 3520 – Web Design and Development	Liberal Education List Course
Liberal Education List Course	
Year 4, Fall	Year 4, Winter
New Media List II	New Media 3900 – Portfolio and Professional Practice
New Media 3000/4000 Elective	Faculty of Fine Arts Elective – NMED
Liberal Education List Course	Faculty of Fine Arts Elective – NMED
Liberal Education List Course	Liberal Education List Course
Liberal Education List Course	Elective – Any Faculty or School